Mr. Wm. Mitchell,

President,

Circle-Ber Knittiog Co. Lt .,
Klnclftﬂi”. On‘t- .

Desr Mr. Mitchell:
I have your letter of 10th November.

: I am not on the buying committee to
spend the Government's $38,000,000 snd esnnot be of any
avail there. ’ 2

I am. of course, on the Hydro Com-
migsion still--how loang mo one knows--and will be glsd,
if un opportunity occurs while there, to bave Hr. MeNeill's

stone given considerstiom. I know nothing sbout its having
ever been specified as yet.

Yours very truly,

Commission er.
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